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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Hyma Vedula 
cc:  

Subject: RE: 110153-SU - Return of confidential documents 

P e r  th i s  e-moil. 

i will r e t u r n  Port 2 o f  2 ONLY in c o n f i d e n t i d  DN 09029-I I .  
Jhonk you. 

Marguer i te H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Office o f  Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

.- ~~~~~ -" 

Wednesday, January 25,2012 10:16 AM 

Clarence Prestwood; Martha Barrera; Shawna Senko 

From: Hyma Vedula 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 9:55 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Martha Barrera; Shawna Senko 
Subjeb: RE: 110153-SU - Return of confidential documents 

Marguerite, 

Friedman is asking to return Part 2 of confidential documents filed in Document Number 09029-1 1 (ONLY 
PART 2) not the whole document. 

Part 2 was not part of the audit workpapers 

Document Number 06134-11 filed on 8/25/11 belongs to ECR. 

Thank you 

FlorGa Public Service Commission 
Professional Accountant 
Bureau of Auditing 
Hvedula@Dsc state fl us 
Tel (850) 413-6477 
Fax (850) 413-6478 

Please Note Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from 
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon 
request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

CPC!.'uF'(T 41:?'1p'~ -c f i - r  

_I- -- I JAN252 

1/25/20 12 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
From: Marguerite McLean 
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Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 9:11 AM 
To: Hyma Vedula 
Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Martha Barrera; Shawna Senko 
Subject: 110153-SU - Return of confidential documents 

H yma. 
Please see attoched le t ter  from Utilities. lnc./friedmon. 

Mr. Friedman is  osking for the return of [confidentiol?] documents. 

Utilities. lnc. has filed two confidential documents. 

DN 09029-1 I on I2/19/1 I and DN 06134-1 I on 8/25/1 I 
Please advise which confidential documents ore to be returned. 

Thank you. 

Morguer i te  H. M c L e a n  

Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

25W Shumard Ook Boulevord 

Tollohossee. F forido 32399-0850 
850-713-682Y 

1/25/2012 


